

Briefing Binder - BN and Q&As - Due EOD

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2017 14:53:51 -0400
Attachments: FW_ OTTP BN and Q&A for your review. Thanks, Bharat .msg (112.13 kB); CAATPP & HOOPP BN for your review .msg (108.54 kB); OTTP BN and Q&A for your review. Thanks, Bharat .msg (102.4 kB)

Hi Cindy

Sorry for the short notice

Please see attached for BN and Q&As on the different pensions that will be included in the Document Briefing Binders for background.

These are due EOD to Office of the Budget. Nadine has indicated these are ready for your review.

Let me know if any questions

Thanks
Sarah